Bzron, Dan
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Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 2:45 PM

To: Leisz, Scott; Christensen, Margaret M; Meek, Jessica Laurin; Jackson, Katie; Maurer, Brad
R.; Brien, Meagan R; Boots, Daniel L

Subject: FW: Cameras in the Courtroom Pilot Project
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From: Byron, Dan
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 2:38 PM
To: Dave Arland <dave@indianabroadcasters.org>; Alex Rusciano <Alex@indianabroadcasters.org>; Scott Uecker

<suecker@uindy.edu>
Subject: Cameras in the Courtroom Pilot Project

Here is the latest update re the Cameras in the Courtroom Project which is set to start Dec. 1. We had a team meeting
today among the Dentons attorneys who will help the courts and the media handle those hearings and trials which will be
filmed and shown on our media stations. Our attorneys are now notifying those stations handling the five specified judges
that each station is to go through the court calendar of each judge to whom they are assigned and then call or email that
judge and discuss with him or her further info about any interesting case that they might want to handle. The five judges
encouraged this contact and that should be done.

When our stations find a case that they would like to film then they are to notify you and me of that fact and complete the
request form to handle the case and send it to the court online. If denied, the court must give a reason, and if accepted
then again you and | are to be informed and we advise that you post this fact on your website so that all members have an
opportunity to be part of the pool coverage. As | notified you on Nov. 18, any member who desires to be in the pool need
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not complete a request form and can select any portion of the live-stream or recorded segment to place on their news or
join in the coverage. Keep in mind that it is likely necessary that you explain all this on the website as the easiest way of
informing all members of this pool opportunity. And so all this starts to occur in just two days.
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